

Rabih Taher

Number: +961 71 093 392 | Email: Taher.Rabih@gmail.com | Address: Doha, Qatar

Personal Profile

A highly resolute and competent Architecture Project Manager with over 10 years of experience in architecture engineering and 20 years of project management and retail working experience. Throughout my career experience, I have held multiple positions of increasing importance, starting with architecture then moving towards the retail field with over 90 projects. My experience includes several positions and projects. Providing a dynamic character with management skills, leadership, and cost analysis knowledge.

Core Competencies and Skills

- Multiple Project Coordination
- Project Management
- Project Planning
- Cost Management
- Feasibility Studies
- Construction Management
- Design and Drawing
- Team Management
- Bill of Quantities (BoQ)
- Contract Negotiation
 - Interior Design
 - AutoCAD 2D
- Microsoft Tools (Word, Excel, PowerPoint)
- Facilities Management

Experience

Project Engineer • TAIBA PHARMA LLC, Sultanate of Oman **2021 – 2022**

- Oversee and continuously improve processes and procedure in repair and maintenance activities.
- Conducting Feasibility study.
- Monitoring projects after coordinating with the leasing and operations department in order to make sure that all parties are on track with project requirements, deadlines, and schedules.
- Handled several projects including Al khaudh pharmacy, Al Amarat pharmacy, Salalah pharmacy, managen Pharmaceutical Manufacturing, and Residential villa.

Area Manager • Subgate interior Design LLC, Saudi Arabia **2015 – 2020**

- Direct control for all staff and subcontractors for all projects within my region.
- Controlling all projects cost within my region.
- Developing and maintain a detailed project plan.
- Handled several projects including Prada, Miu Miu, Costa, Godiva, and Ibrahim AL Qurashi.

Business Development Consultant • Bupa Arabia, Saudi Arabia **2014 – 2015**

- Ensured the successful delivery of the Bupa Arabia business requirements by working under the directions of Bupa Arabia management, supporting and controlling the quality of the contractor responsible for the delivery of Projects.
- Managed all project stakeholders and resources to achieve all of the projects goals and objectives and within project constraints, committed cost, schedule and quality delivery.
- Supervise project activities, identify risks and propose and implement through the contractor appropriate mitigations as per Bupa Arabia approvals.
- Handled several projects including Riyadh city store, 9 Floors in Riyadh, and 7 Floors in Jeddah.

Senior Consulting Project Manager • Alshaya Group, Saudi Arabia **2007 – 2013**

- Preparing and ordering all project requirements and assets, coordinating with contractors, and undergoing press conference calls.
- Overall management of resource allocation to all Design Projects.
- Handled over 30 projects including Starbucks, H&M, Mothercare, The Body Shop, and M.A.C.

Architect Project Manager • Kinnarps Group, Saudi Arabia **2005 – Aug 2007**

- Communicated the daily, weekly and monthly tasks required to meet project milestones, and reviewing designs and plans while ensuring compliance.
- Handled over 15 projects.

Previous Positions

Business Development Manager • Somfy, Saudi Arabia **2004 – 2005**

Architectural Engineer • SAUDI LEBANESE MODERN CONSTRUCTION **2000 - 2004**

Academic Background

Master's Degree in Architecture • Lebanese University **1993 – 1999**

Languages

English: Professional working proficiency

Arabic: Native or bilingual proficiency